
 

 

 

MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

AUGUST 11, 2020 
The Council meeting was open to the public.  The City of Parker provided disposable face 
masks and hand sanitizer.  Citizens were told, if they felt uncomfortable attending the 
meeting in person, they should send public comments to the City Secretary at 
PGrey@parkertexas.us  and their comments would be read into the minutes. 
CALL TO ORDER – Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum 

The Parker City Council met in a special meeting on the above date at Parker City 
Hall, 5700 E. Parker Road, Parker, Texas, 75002. 
Mayor Lee Pettle called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Councilmembers Diana M. 
Abraham, Cindy Meyer, Edwin Smith, Ed Standridge and Patrick Taylor were present. 
Staff Present: City Administrator Luke Olson, Asst. City Administrator/City Secretary 
Patti Scott Grey, Finance/H.R. Manager Grant Savage, City Attorney Brandon Shelby, 
Public Works Director City Engineer John Birkhoff, P.E., Fire Chief Mike Sheff, and 
Police Chief Richard Brooks 
Architect Kent Spurgin, Spurgin & Associate Architects, 103 W Louisiana St, 
McKinney, Texas, and Hilltop Securities Marti Shew, Hilltop Securities Inc.  
1201 Elm Street, Suite 3500, Dallas, TX 75270 were also present. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AMERICAN PLEDGE: Will Shelby led the pledge. 
TEXAS PLEDGE: Charlie Shelby led the pledge. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS The City Council invites any person with business before the Council to speak.  
No formal action may be taken on these items at this meeting.  Please keep comments to 3 minutes. 

Elvis Nelson, 5802 Corinth Chapel Road, said the proposed building is not what is 
needed: it is too large, costly and poorly designed. The building should be more 
flexible and there are too many meeting/conference spaces.  The design was 
fashionable 40 years ago but having worked in corporate America for many, many 
years, times have changed to more multi- use, multi-purposed and flexible buildings 
to utilize resources more effectively. He also stated he has asked repeatedly for the 
needs assessment to document the requirements for each department and was told 
the staff did the assessment some time ago but has not received a copy.  (See Exhibit 
1 – Elvis Nelson’s email, dated August 10, 2020.) 
Donald Reynolds, 6805 Cheswick Court, said he believes a new building is needed 
for administration and police, but the proposed facility is three times larger  than it 
needs to be.  Mr. Reynolds also asked why the “Annex” is a part of this project; it is 
too costly. He indicated the “Annex” should be removed.  (See Exhibit 2 – Donald 
Reynolds’ email, dated August 10, 2020.) 

mailto:PGrey@parkertexas.us


CC Minutes / Exhibit(s) 20  2 
August 11, 2020   

Joe Cordina, 4302 Boulder Drive, reminded the Mayor, Council, City Staff and 
residents we have thought of ourselves as “Uniquely” Parker and asked if the 
proposed municipal complex is in keeping with our Parker theme.  He indicated the 
City needed to move forward with a new building, just not this building.  The building 
should be functional and state of the art inside, but the outside should be more Parker 
“uniquely” themed.  Mr. Cordina also commented he understood a bond would be 
necessary, but $9+ million was unacceptable and this would raise taxes and incur too 
much debt. 
Ed Lynch, 5809 Middleton Drive, asked he Mayor, Council, and City Staff to consider 
this project as two separate buildings for two purposes; one for city business and one 
for community purposes. As different purposes the buildings should go as two 
different/separate bonds, one for City Hall and one for the Community Building 
(Annex). Mr. Lynch asked the City to follow state law, which requires buildings with 
separate purposes to be on different bonds. 
The following residents’ emails were read into the record: 

• Andy Redmond, 7275 Moss Ridge Road, expressed concern regarding the 
proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 3 – Andy Redmond’s 
email, dated August 11, 2020.) 

• Arvind Niranjan, 5203 Middleton Drive, expressed concern regarding the 
proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 4 – Arvind Niranjan’s 
email, dated August 11, 2020.) 

• Sowmya Sudhindranath, Middleton Drive, expressed concern regarding the 
proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 5 – Sowmya 
Sudhindranath’s email, dated August 11, 2020.) 

• Mark and Cindy Stachiw, 4404 Pecan Orchard Drive, expressed concern 
regarding the proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 6 – Mark 
and Cindy Stachiw’s email, dated August 11, 2020.) 

• Cindy Stachiw, 4404 Pecan Orchard Drive, expressed concern regarding the 
proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 7 – Cindy Stachiw’s 
email, dated August 10, 2020.) 

• Linda Nelson, 5802 Corinth Chapel Road, expressed concern regarding the 
proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 8 – Linda Nelson’s 
email, dated August 11, 2020.) 

• Alan Meyer, 7278 Moss Ridge Road, expressed concern regarding the 
proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 9 – Alan Meyer’s email, 
dated August 11, 2020.) 

• Dan B. Jones, 4309 Boulder Drive, expressed concern regarding the proposed 
bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 10 – Dan B. Jones’s email, dated 
August 11, 2020.) 



CC Minutes / Exhibit(s) 20  3 
August 11, 2020   

• Eddie and Charlotte France, 4303 Springhill Estates Drive, expressed concern 
regarding the proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 11 – Eddie 
and Charlotte France’s email, dated August 11, 2020.) 

• Lay Wah Ooi, 6707 Overbrook Drive, expressed concern regarding the 
proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 12 – Lay Wah Ooi’s 
email, dated August 10, 2020.) 

• Cal and Joyce Arnold, 6904 Audubon Drive, expressed concern regarding the 
proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 13 – Cal and Joyce 
Arnold’s email, dated August 10, 2020.) 

• Jane and Henry Chappell, 5308 Creekside Court, expressed concern regarding 
the proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 14 – Jane and Henry 
Chappell’s email, dated August 11, 2020.) 

• Z Marshall, 7003 Audubon Dr., expressed concern regarding the proposed 
bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 15 – Z Marshall’s email, dated 
August 10, 2020.) 

• Alex and Marie Dinverno, 6902 Audubon Drive, expressed concern regarding 
the proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 16 – Alex and Marie 
Dinverno’s email, dated August 8, 2020.) 

• Cullen Tubb, 4204 Springhill Estates Drive, expressed concern regarding the 
proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 17 – Cullen Tubb’s 
email, dated August 10, 2020.) 

• Janet Gerwer, 7253 Moss Ridge Road, expressed concern regarding the 
proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 18 – Janet Gerwer:’s 
email, dated August10, 2020.) 

• Pier and Glenn Burgess, 4104 Rolling Knolls Drive, expressed concern 
regarding the proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 19 – Pier 
and Glenn Burgess s email, dated August 9, 2020.) 

• Lura and Cleburne Raney, 7000 Audubon Drive, expressed concern regarding 
the proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 20 – Lura and 
Cleburne Raney’s email, dated August 10, 2020.) 

INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION ITEMS 

1. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 
792, CALLING A BOND ELECTION IN THE CITY ON NOVEMBER 3, 2020 IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $9.5 MILLION. [OLSON/SAVAGE/SHELBY/BOND 
COUNSEL/FINANCIAL ADVISOR] 
City Administrator Olson noted the City presented price points, during the 
presentation on August 4, 2020 and all documents, including questions from 
residents with responses are on the City’s website.  The proposed facility has 
decreased in size  from the original 30, 000 square feet, decreased from $14 million 
to $9.5 million for bond; and the tax rate will not increase due to this proposal. 



CC Minutes / Exhibit(s) 20  4 
August 11, 2020   

Mayor Pro Tem Standridge: said Council has been working on this project for three 
(3) years; invited citizens to get involved; looked at current space usage; and 
looked at the lack of privacy in the Police Department.  The Police Department’s 
current temporary building does not meet police standards and is rented.  Mr. 
Standridge encouraged residents to take a tour of the current facilities, if they think 
the City Staff has plenty of space.  He also noted the City is not building a house, 
it is building a government structure that must meet legal requirements, including 
space, bathrooms, lactation room and American with Disability requirements. 
Councilmember Meyer said she has been going back and forth over this for years. 
The City does not have adequate staff space now.  When the current City Hall was 
built, it  was said to be way too large, but we grew into it and now it is inadequate.  
City Administrator Olson and Finance/HR Manager Savage have  done an 
excellent job on getting this project costs down so there will be no increase in the 
tax rate. She said she has mixed feelings on the Annex, stating she does not 
believe it is critical currently. The Annex is a good size, but the kitchen is too large, 
and the layout needs to be modified; it is still poorly designed, in her opinion. 
Finally, Councilmember Meyer said she still feels the City Administration Building 
and Annex should be separated on the ballot. 
Mayor Pettle: remarked this is a proposal.  The buildings and their design may be 
changed until they are completely built. Ms. Pettle said the project is a work in 
progress and if approved, changes will occur with input from residents, council, 
staff,  builders and others, to save money and improve things. Mayor Pettle 
reiterated this proposal will not increase the tax rate. 
Councilmember Smith said this is a wonderful opportunity. He noted the original 
grand plan was greatly reduced through citizens’ input and suggestions. 
MOTION:  Councilmember Smith moved to approve Ordinance No. 792, calling a 
Bond Election in the City on November 3, 2020 in the amount of $9.5 Million.  
Councilmember Taylor seconded with Councilmembers Abraham, Smith, 
Standridge, and Taylor voting for the motion and Councilmember Meyer voting 
against, as follows: 
For: Mayor Prop Tem Standridge, Councilmembers Diana M. Abraham Edwin 
Smith; and Patrick Taylor 
Against:  Councilmember Cindy Meyer 
Present and not voting:  Mayor Lee Pettle 
Absent:  Not Applicable 
Motion carried 4-1. 

ROUTINE ITEMS 

2. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Mayor Pettle asked if there were any items to be added to the future agenda.   


























































